
Call for Tender n° EDPS/2016/S/01 – Video Production
for the European Data Protection Supervisor

Q&A

1. Should the winner produce all 3 kind of video from one event or for each event
there will be just on type of video?
For certain events the request may be to produce two types of videos, Video Type A
and Video Type B. The exact instructions will be always given to the contractor
beforehand.

2. Will there be more than 1 one event at the same time?
No. There is one event at the time.

3. How fast after the event you want to receive video?
Depending on a case we may ask to receive the video the day after the event (this mainly
refers to Video Type A).

4. What are your expectations for sample we must provide? Should it be what we
can do or should it be how your video at our opinion will look?
We would like to know how our video would look like if done by your company.

5. Can you provide information about previous tenders winner? For example what
was the offered price for video type A, type B and type C?
The public information of the previous call for tender and award decision is available
in our website.  According to our internal rules on public procurement, details of
previous contracts such as prices per item, are not to be disclosed based on the
protection of commercial interests.

6. Should candidates add a visual presentation of their work when participating to a
tender?
Tenderers must have the technical, professional, economic and financial capacity to
perform the contract. The evaluation is based exclusively on the exclusion, selection
and award criteria.
Please see point "10. Award criteria" of the Tender Specifications. In the light of this
point, visual presentations are welcome, nevertheless, they will not be taken into
consideration for the evaluation.


